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Innishrnore, Ballincollig 
Co. Cork P31 KR68 
T +353 21 466 5900 

Date: 10 December 2019 

Senior Administrative Officer, 
Planning Department, 
Cork County Council, County Hall, 
Carrigohane Road, 
Co. Cork 

RE: Waste Licence for the Operation of a Soil Recovery Facility at Midleton Quarry, within 
the townlands of Castleredmond, Carrigshane and Coppingerstown, Midleton, Co. Cork 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

In accordance with 
notice, on behalf of 
for a waste licence 

Article 9 (1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, we hereby give written 
' Roadstone Limited, of intention to apply to the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
in respect of the operation of a soil recovery facility at Midleton Quarry. The address of 

the application is Fortunestown, Tallaght, Dublin 24, D24 PKK2. The facility to which the application relates 
is within the townlands of Castleremond, Carrigshane and Coppingerstown, Midleton, Co. Cork (National 
Grid Coordinates 190007E, 072481 N). 

The nature of the development will consist of the importation of approx. 2,520,000 tonnes of inert waste soil 
and stones material (LOW 17 05 04) to fill quarry voids; final restoration and landscaping to return the 15.7 
Ha site to agricultural use. The proposed annual intake is 300,000 tonnes per annum. A weighbridge, 
wheelwash facilities, a hardstand area, storm water drainage and associated site development works will be 
provided. The recovery activities proposed are Class R 5 and Class R 13 as per the Fourth Schedule of the 
Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, as outlined below: 

The Principal activity proposed is Class R05 - Recycling/reclamation of other inorganic materials, 
which includes soil cleaning resulting in recovery of the soil and recycling of inorganic construction 
materials. 
Other activity proposed includes Class R I  3 - Storage of waste pending any of the operations 
numbered R 1 to R 12 (excluding temporary storage (being preliminary storage according to the 
definition of 'collection' in section 5(1)), pending collection, on the site where the waste is produced). 

An Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) will be submitted to the Agency with the application. A 
copy of the application for a waste licence, the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) and such 
further information relating to the application as may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the 
Agency's consideration of the application will, as soon as is practicable after receipt by the Agency, be 
available for inspection or purchase, at the headquarters of the Agency. 
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Our ref: CP17028 

Yours sincerely, 
for RPS Consulting Engineers Limited 

Michebl Spillane 
Associate 
rnicheal.spiIlane@rpsgroup.com 

cc: Mr Patrick Gibney, Roadstone Ltd 
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